



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᓂᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File No: 3BM-QIK0712

September 11, 2007

Mr. Mike Richards, SAO
Municipality of Qikiqtarjuaq
P.O. Box 4
Qikiqtarjuaq, NU X0A 0B0
Email: munqik@qiniq.com

RE: NWB Licence No. 3BM-QIK0712

Dear Mr. Richards:

NOTICE OF ERRATA

Please change Motion Number on Decision page of License No. 3BM-QIK0712 to read as follows:
2007-02-09. Attached is a copy of the revised license.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

PB/pb

Enclosure: Licence No. 3BM-QIK0712

cc: Jim Rogers, INAC Iqaluit
Peter Kusugak, INAC Iqaluit
Andrew Kein, INAC Iqaluit
Salamonie Shoo, Qikiqtani Inuit Association
Erin Calder, Nunavut Wildlife Management Board
Cindy Parker, Environment Canada
Earle Baddaloo, GN-DOE
Paul Savoie, Department of Fisheries and Oceans
Carson Gillis, NTI
John Dawe, GN
Bhabesh Roy, CGS